CAIRN STONE NEWSLETTER

TO: Utah Trekkers and 2021 Training Partners o
FROM: Coach Ron Gunn 2(‘ 2]%'
DATE: June 16, 2021 ! s
574.215.4779 CairnStone Adventure Tours.com @Caii’h toneTours.

CAIRN STONE HIKERS ROCK AT DEVIL'S LAKE!

DEVIL'S LAKE: We had 29 trekkers hit the beautiful but very challenging trails of Devil's Lake State
Park on a beautiful day. 15 of these hikers punched their ticket for the final TEST HIKE at
Manistee by collecting all four day pack tags. The weather ranged from 68° t078° with some
humidity but nice breezes made it a good day.

Special thanks go to Kathy Flynn for a great course setup and to Angie Yugo, Debbie Beckman,
Jay and Kathy Crouch, and Don McKay, Doug Giesler, and Susan Draffen for special favors. Also
special thanks to Rob Riley, Larry Lies, Jay Crouch and Jim Brandner for their help in the day pack
check.

| appreciate all those who did contribute to the Jog Pot. It was very much needed.
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JORDAN RIVER VALLEY: Our next hike will be our TEST HIKE at Jordan River Valley this coming
Saturday, June 19. Please carefully read the updated hike memo that is attached! There are
some important changes to note. The current weather forecast looks great with a low of 59° and a
high of 68°. | hope it holds.

JORDAN RIVER RIDE SHARE: Thom is conducting a search for anyone interested in sharing a ride
to this classic TEST HIKE. Please contact him at: Thom@CairnStoneTours.com

"The will to win is not the most important thing, it is the will to prepare to win that is."
Coach Bobby Knight
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